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Docket No. 50-313 Orig: F. W. Karas (2)
R. S. Boyd
J. F. Newell

Mr. Robert Schneider
Office of Radio Hydrology ,.-
kater Resources Division .#U. S. Geological Survey
Washington, D. C. 20242

Dear Mr. Schneider:

A copy of a safety evaluation prepared by the Division of Reactor
Licensing relating to the proposed Arbnsas Pot'cr 0 Linht Corpany's
Russellville Nuclear Unit to be constructed on the applicant's site
in Pope County, Arkansas is enclosed for your infornation.

The comr:ents prepared by the U. S. Ccolo ical Survey concerning
|the hydrologic aspects of the Russellville :iuclear Unit site are

attached as Appendi:c E to the cafety evaluation.

Sincerely yours,

Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Director
for Peactor Projects

Division of Reactor Licensing
' Enclosure:
Russellville Safety Evaluation

1dated 10/1/68
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